Alamance County Board of Commissioners
ACTION ITEM AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 5/5/2025

DATE SUBMITTED: 4/28/2025

FROM: Rik Stevens

DEPT: Alamance County Attorney’s Office

AGENDA TITLE: Contract with EMS Management & Consultants, Inc.

TO: Alamance County Board of Commissioners

ISSUE/ACTION REQUESTED:

Review pending contract between Alamance County and EMS Management & Consultants, Inc.
(EMS|MC).

BACKGROUND/PURPOSE OF REQUEST:

EMS|MC is an ambulance billing service company. Alamance County has been utilizing the
services of EMS|MC since 2019. The original terms of service have come to an end and the
contract needs to be re-executed. Per our current Budget Ordinance, this contract needs to be
approved by the Board of Commissioners, based on the value of the contract.

RECOMMENDATION:

Maintain the continuity of services by approving the pending contract between Alamance
County and EMS Management & Consultants, Inc.

ATTACHMENTS:



